

## **EAST SUNDERLAND AREA COMMITTEE**

### **AGENDA**

**Monday, 12<sup>th</sup> December, 2022 at 5.30pm**

**VENUE – Council Chamber, City Hall**

#### **Membership**

Cllrs M. Herron (Chair), M. Dixon (Vice Chair), U. Ali, S. Bewick, A. Curtis, H. Fagan, P.W.L. Gibson, N. Hodson, M. Mordey, C. Morrissey, J. Potts, L. Reed, L. Scanlan, A. Wood and P. Wood

	PAGE
1. (a) Chairman's Welcome;	
(b) Apologies for Absence;	
(c) Declarations of Interest; and	
(d) Minutes of the last meeting held on 20 <sup>th</sup> September 2022	1
2. Partner Agency Reports	
(a) VCS Area Network Progress Report	-
(b) Northumbria Police Update	-
(c) Tyne and Wear Fire and Rescue Service Update	-
(d) Gentoo Update	8
3. East Sunderland Area Committee Delivery Plan 2020 - 2023	11
(copy attached)	

For further information and assistance please contact:-

Matthew Jackson, Principal Governance Services Officer  
Email: [matthew.jackson@sunderland.gov.uk](mailto:matthew.jackson@sunderland.gov.uk)  
Gilly Stanley, Area Community Development Lead  
Email: [gilly.stanley@sunderland.gov.uk](mailto:gilly.stanley@sunderland.gov.uk)

4\*. **East Area Budget Report** 75

(copy attached)

**For Information Only and Not Discussion Current  
Planning Applications (East) Attached** -

\* Denotes an item relating to an executive function

**ELAINE WAUGH**  
**Assistant Director of Law and Governance**

**2<sup>nd</sup> December, 2022**